Raimondi, Marc (OPA)

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA)

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 10:15 AM
To: Brown, J. Cale C. EOP/NSC

Ce: DL NSC Press

Subject: Re: POTUS - US investigators in Turkey

Cale, | will check but [(I&)]

Does this help?

Marc Raimondi

U.S. Department of Justice
202-353-5418

On Oct 11, 2018, at 9:59 AM, Brown, 1. Cale C. EOP/NSC[DIG]

wrote:
Marc,
Can you give us any insight?

From: Marquis, Garrett C. EQP/NSC

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Lederman, Josh (NBCUniversal) <josh.lederman@nbcuni.com=
Cc: Brown, J. Cale C. EOP/NSC[DIO)
Subject: RE: POTUS - US investigators in Turkey

+ Cale who can assist.

From: Lederman, Josh (NBCUniversal) <josh.lederman@nbcuni.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Marquis, Garrett C. EOP/NSC[DIE)]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] POTUS - US investigators in Turkey

Hi Garrett,

Can you clarify what POTUS was referring to when he said on Fox this morning regarding
Khashoggi: “We have investigators over there” ?

The FBI has gives us off-the-record guidance that they are *not® investigating and haven't sent

anyone over there, not have they received a request from the Turks for assistance, so we're not
sure what POTUS meant.
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Thanks a bunch,
Josh

Josh Lederman

National Security Reporter

(b)(6) (Cell) / 202-661-2535 (Desk)
@JoshNBCNews
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